Brad Sellers

From: Rudy Warnock <rwarnock@warnockeng.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 04, 2014 10:11 AM

To: Brad Sellers; Mlke Love

Subject: Twelve Oaks Estate

Mike,

All looks good with your plat, however | would like to have the land your client owns that is within the “prescriptive
ROW” conveyed to Madison County and make sure that we set the property line for

The new lots at 40 off the Centerline of the existing road. That way the county has room to improve the road as money
is available. Thank you.

Rudy
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GENERAL NOTES:

1. ALL LOTS IN THIS SUBDMISION ARE LOCATED IN FLOOD ZONE X" (NOT

SHADED) ACCORDING TO FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP NO.

28089C0420F, COMMUNITY PANEL NO. 280228 0420 F, EFFECTIVE DATE:
MARCH 17, 2010.

2. THIS SURVEY WEETS THE MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS OF THE STANDARDS
FOR LAND SURVEYORS IN MISSISSIPPI FOR CLASS 8 SURVEYS AS
ADOPTED BY THE MISSISSIPPI BOARD OF LICENSURE FOR PROFESSIONAL

ENGINEERS AND SUf
== DENOTES 15’ UTILTY EASEMENTS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

& ==
4. BEARINGS ARE BASED ON SOLAR OBSERVATION.
5. ALL MEASUREMENTS OF CURVES ARE CHORD LENGTH DISTANCES.
6. % x 18" IRON PINS SET AT ALL CORNERS.
7. FELD SURVEY COMPLETED JUNE 17, 2011.
MATHEMATICAL CLOSURE:
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Situated in the East % of the NW % ond the West % of the NE %

of Section 28, T8N, R3E, Madison County, Mississippi
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GENERAL NOTES:

1. AL LOTS IN TNE SUBDVISION ARE \.DCATED lN F‘LDOD ZONE “X" (NOT
SHADED) ACCORDING TO FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP NO.
28089C0420F, COMMUNITY PANEL NO. 280228 mzu F, EFFECTVE DATE:
MARCH 17, 2010.

2. THIS SURVEY MEETS THE MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS m‘ YHE STANDARDS
FOR LAND SURVEYORS IN MISSISSIPPI FOR CLASS
ADOPTED BY THE IMSSLSSIPPI BOARD OF LICENSURE ron PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEERS AND SURVEYOR

3 SEEE= DENOTES 15' UTILITY EASEMENTS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

BEARINGS ARE BASED ON SOLAR OBSERVATION.
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ALL MEASUREMENTS OF CURVES ARE CHORD LENGTH DISTANCES.
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6. %" x 18° IRON PINS SET AT ALL CORNERS.
7. FIELD SURVEY COMPLETED JUNE 17, 2011.
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We, Cynthia Porker, Choncery Clerk, and MICHAEL R. LOVE, Professional Lond Surveyor, do heredy
certily that e have carsully compored this plot of TWELVE OAKS ESTATES with the original thereol,
and find 1 1o be o Lrus and correct copy of seld map or ploL.

GVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL of offics on this the doy of 2014,
e P Vichowl R, Love, PLS. i,
oncery Clark ) \ RAy“u,

FILING AND RECORDATION - COUNTY OF MADISON - STATE OF MISSISSIPPI

1, Gynthia Porker, Clark of the Chancery Court In and for the said County ond Stats. do hereby
corlity thol the plot of TWELVE OAKS ESTATES, was fied for racord In my office on w. the

doy of 2014, ond wos duly recorded in Piat Cablnel ot Siides
of the records of maps and plats of lond of Madison County. uun.-w.
GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL of office on this the _____ doy of 2014,
o Porker Depuly Gk

Cerk

COUNTY ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATIONS - COUNTY OF MADISON - STATE OF MISSISSIPPI

L Rudy W Wornock ., P.E., hove exomined this plot ond find I confirms o all conditions sel forth
on the praiiminary plat ax approved by the Boord of Supervisors ond thus recommend final approval.

i.uy_‘u Womock . PE
County Engineer

BENCHMARK

Engineering & Surveying, LLC
inte CL., Suite B, Brmm;l:\. Wississippi 39042

10
L mork@benchmorkms.net
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TWELVE OAK

=

Situated in the Eost % of the NW % and the West % of the NE Y
of Section 28, T8N, R3E, Madison County, Mississippi

45.00 Ac.
4217,800.00 a.t.
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CERTIFICATE OF OWNERSHIP - COUNTY OF MADISON - STATE OF MISSISSIPP1

NW Properties, LLC, the undersigned owner, does hareby certity that NW Properties, LLC ia
Ihe owner of the land described in the foregoing Cerlificate of Wichas! R. Love, Professional
Land Surveyor, that NW Properties, LLC hos caused the same to be subdivided and platied on
shown herson ond NW Properties, LLC has designated the some o3 TWELVE OAKS ESTATES.

WITNESS WY SIGNATURE, this the day of 2014

Brod Wanltord,
NW Properties, LLC

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS - COUNTY OF MADISON - STATE OF MISSISSIPPI

| heraby certify thot this ls Ok true copy ond that this plot wos opproved by the Boord
jsors in sassion on the ______dayol . 2014

Fresidens President of Boord of Supsrvisors
fson County, Wississippl

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT - COUNTY OF MADISON - STATE OF MISSISSIPPI

PERSONALLY APPEARED BEFORE WE, the within named WICHAEL R. Professional Land
Surveyor, who acknowledged 1o me thot he slgned and deliversd s Pl ond Cortitcole
ihereon on the day ond yeor hersin mentioned.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL of office on thia the

doyol . 201

Notary Public

My Commission Expires:

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT - COUNTY OF MADISON - STATE OF MISSISSIPPI

PERSONALLY APPEARED BEFORE ME, the undersigned outhority in end for the irladiction
Ilnnuid. he within nomed Brad Willford, Member of NW Properties, LLC, the Owner, who
1o me thal. ofter fiesl having besn outhorized 30 to da. he signed and deliversd
lMl Plat ond Certificate therson on behall of NW Properties, LLC on the doy ond yeor hersin
mentioned.

2004

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL of office on this the . day of
Notary Public

My Commission Explres:
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TYPICAL LOT DETAIL WITH SETBACKS
N.TS.

SETBACK NOTE:

Brascing, rolsng, ond faeding of g lheslock (Le- dorsen, ol sbaos, goats.
mules, sic.), provided that sach su i doined o “razing bastock” whok
be kept on @ tract of lot of one (1) ocre of .,.4 e greoter, Barns, pens,
and other bulldings g of Thestock re pertind acceesory
uses, provided that such bulldings or enclosurs cluding open pastures) ore locoted
o closer thon 30 fest from any adjoining property fines or existing strest right of
woy.

H
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SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE WITH SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS
COUNTY OF MADISON - STATE OF MISSISSIPPI

|, Michas! R. Love, Professional Lond Surveyor, do hersby cerlify thal the monuments and
markers shown herson are in ploce on the ground ond the plon and plat shown herson are o
trve ond correct representation of @ survey performed o the occuracy designated in the
subdivision regulotion for Modison County, Wissisaippl

- 08

WITNESS WY SIGNATURE. this the ______ day of

g,
o 1,
(A%

RAy"

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE - COUNTY OF MADISON - STATE OF MISSISSIPPI

| Michos! R. Love, Professional Lond Surveyor, do hareby cartity thot at the t of

NW Properties, LLC, the Owner, | have sul areisd and palied 1 totowing Sescroed ond

sltuated in the Eost % nf the Northwest l w the West % of the Northeast X of Section

28, Townahip 8 Norih, Ronge 3 Eosl, Modison County, Missiasippi ond being mare Soeary

descrived by metes S i o0 followt:

Commancing ot a found 3/8 Inch ¥on pin marking the Southwest comer of the Southeast ¥

of the Northweat X said Section 28; run thence

North 00 degroms 14 minulas 27 veconds Conl don the West fine of soid Southaast K of

the Northwest X of Section 28 i 26947 ot 10 a set ¥ bch ron pin
arting e Contarty ight of woy o1 Tueie Gors Roads 1

Continue olong 30id Easterly right of woy of Twelve Ocks Rood os foliows:
North 32 degrees 42 minutes 30 seconds East for @ distonce of 36399 fest; thence

Northeasterly the rc of o curve e the rght for o distancs of 4333 s, soid curve
having 8 rodius of 275.00 feet ond o defiection ongle of 9 degroes 04 minules 26 seconds,
(chord bearing and distonce, North 37 degrees 14 minutes 43 seconds Eost, 43.51 feel):
thence

North 41 degress 48 minutes 58 seconds East for o distance of 126.28 fest; thence
Northeasterly 1 @ curve to the left for @ distonce of 30.45 feel,

Novig a radius ol 325.00 fewt and o dafiction e o 3 doyees 22 movies 08 seconds,
(chord bearing ond distance, North 39 degrees 05 minutes 53 seconds Easl, 30.44 feet);
thence

North 36 degrees 24 minules 50 seconds Eost for o distance of 22361 fest: thence

slong the o S iof ur o dukonce of 19047 test auid curve
hoving o oot A :um ml m : d-umu ongle of 28 degrees .
o (ut.

seconds, (chord bearing 2 degrees 18 minutes
B e e
Northeasterly o1, curve to the right for o dialance of 120.53 1

e e © rodun of 27500 el ond § dotec tion ongle of w.umwmu
seconda, dint jorth 21 degrees 41 nutns 74 sveonds Eont, 128.33

uw—mmmwmtml-r-umad!u"l«nunll

et ty, o1 recorded in Dend Book
Fina, Poges T95-832 e Offcs of he. M.y ‘Curt of Wotaon Caunty Point
o of the herein described property, thance

North 35 degress 10 minutes 50 seconds East for @ distance of 98.79 feet: thence

Northesstory slong bhe s o 8 P to the right for o distonce of 815,72 feet. s0id

599500 oot ond & detuction angi of 8 dagresa 52 minutes 30
u:.):ld\ (ams bearing ond distancs, North 39 degress 37 minules G5 seconds Eost. 61511
faot): thence

North 44 degraws 03 minutes 20 seconds Eost for @ distonce of 295.85 fest; thence

na\nmh«y slonp e arc of o curve te e rigsL for o distonce of S0.01 fest, said c:

o rodus of 375.00 fest and o defection angle of 7 degress 8 minutes 30 l-:vndl\

m« bearing ond distonce, North 47 degrees 52 minules 35 seconds East, 49.
.

North 51 degrees 41 minutes 50 seconds East for @ distance of 30112 fest; thence

gonp the o of 0 curve curve to the lef for o dislonce of 14128 e, seid curve
nmq ° ,Ju 17092 faet nd 4 gatction angle o § degrees 34 4 minutes 44

chord bearing and distance, North 48 degrees '\ o 28 conda Cast, 14118
oot ‘b

North 44 degrees 47 minules 08 seconds Eost for o distonce of 79.88 fest; thence

@ curve to the I
808 o " detechion oo o 10 segroe

{ohord vaaring and datonce, North 35 degrees 16 minutes 44 saconds Cost,
355707 Teal): thance
North 25 dagrees 48 minutes 22 seconds Eost for o datonce of 18.59 faet 10 the North
tie of the Nor X of the Northeast ¥ of scid Section 28 and o sel § inch ron pin:

Northecsterty siong e
""9

Leaving soid Easterly right of way of Tusive Ocks Rood; thence
Eost dlong scid North line of the Nortnwest X or the Northeast X of Section 28 for
.04 fest Lo o found
v

diatonce of 654, e e antrat monument msking. the Westerly
y of the Notchez Trace Parkwoy; thence

Soulh 41 degress 56 minutes 11 seconds West dong scid Westaly rignt of wey of
Nalcher Troce Parkway for @ datance of 1218.33 et 1o found squars concrele
monument: the
South 16 degrass 31 minules 00 veconds Werl ong sald Westurly it of way of the
Netehat Troce Porkeay ot o dalonce 52 foe! vt X inh von pin marking the
Northeast 'of 32id Fisher property; thance

right of

North 47 dogrees 01 minutes 23 seconds Wl slng e North tlow of 3id Faher proparty

for @ diatance of 1.011.0: lo"the Pa &f Bagiann. containing 3003 A mors of le3s.

WTNESS UY SGNATURE on thia the doy of s
i,

Tichowl & Love, PLS. ~$‘v.€\—,_RA)’ ",
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MISSISSIre STATE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
July 25, 2013

NW Properties
160 Nutmeg Lane
Canton. MS 39046

RE: 7 lot development review: Madison County, MS

Dear Mr, Williford:

The Mississippi State Department of Health is in receipt of your submittal for the above
referenced project.  Since this development is less than 10 lots, the Department will evaluate
cach lot on its own merits for both on-site wastewater and private water well.

Each person that plans to build on any of the seven (7) sites will need to file a Notice of Intent
with the Madison County Health Department. Each Applicant will need to provide a legal
description of the property (lot), plot plan and $50.00 fee.

If you have any questions. please contact me at (601) 991 — 6030.

Sincerely,

Eugene H Herring, El

pc: Leslie Royals
Charles Shaltis
Anne Hogue
Tracy Day
Jonathan Woodard

805 Scuth Wheatley Street  Suite 340 Ridgeland, MS 38157
601-991-6030 1-866-HLTHY4U www HealthyMS.com

Equal Opportunily in Employment/Senvices




